Zander Lategan

From: Zander Lategan

Sent: Wednesday, 26 November 2025 9:10 AM

Subject: APC EXAM 2025: EXTENSION of Validation Exam ***New Deadline: 30 November
2025***
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TRAINING OFFICE COMMUNICATION

26 November 2025
Dear Training Officers and Training Office Administrators,

Please assist us in informing your APC Candidates that the deadline to complete the 2025 APC validation exam
has been extended to 30 November 2025.

Candidates who have received admission letters and their validation communication are encouraged to complete
this process as soon as possible to ensure their laptop is ready and compliant.
e Candidates who used the SecureClient software during their professional programme exams this year, do
not have to uninstall and reinstall SecureClient for the APC Exam.
e Candidates should however ensure that they have the backup software loaded.
e Candidates should not risk exam-day issues!

SAICA is completing the last checks on eligibility issues for some candidates, whereafter the admission letters
and validation communication will be sent to those candidates.

Kind regards,
Examinations Department



